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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Hock Wah Motor Pte Ltd <motor@hockwah.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 25 November, 2019 9:33 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: FINALIZE FOR SMH3822D

Attachments: SMH3822D_LOD.pdf

Dear Vic 

 

Please find attach as LOD with supporting documents for above mention claim. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Best Regards 

Anysia Foo 

Senior Claims Advisor 

Hock Wah Motor Workshop Pte Ltd 

Blk 3011 Bedok North Avenue 4  | #01-2008/2010/2012/2014 | Singapore 489977 

Tel: 6441 5655 | Fax: 6243 8121 | Website: www.hockwah.com.sg 

 

From: Marcus Chua (LKKAuto) <MarcusChua@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Thursday, 14 November, 2019 8:36 AM 

To: Hock Wah Motor Pte Ltd <motor@hockwah.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: FINALIZE FOR SMH3822D 

 

Hi Anysia, 

 

 

Confirmed COR $4702.60 before GST and please email LOD to VIC. 

 

 

Regards. 

 

From: Hock Wah Motor Pte Ltd [mailto:motor@hockwah.com.sg]  

Sent: Wednesday, 13 November, 2019 2:00 PM 
To: Marcus Chua (LKKAuto) 

Subject: RE: FINALIZE FOR SMH3822D 

 

Dear Marcus 

 

Please find attach as amend estimate bill. 

 

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

 

From: Hock Wah Motor Pte Ltd  

Sent: Tuesday, 12 November, 2019 10:35 AM 

To: MarcusChua@lkkauto.com 

Subject: FINALIZE FOR SMH3822D 

 

Dear Marcus 

 

Please find attachment for finalize above mention vehicle. 

 

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
 


